ALFIE JAY ABEL

PA / Floor Runner MOB: 07876386874

EMAIL: alfiejayabel@gmail.com **Located:** London & Hertfordshire

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a hard working, committed floor runner with experience on a range of sets including; television, music video and independent sets.

I am readily adaptable and have had a range of experience in different departments giving me a clear understanding of a production as a whole. I am adept to reacting quickly when given direction.

Can supply references on request.

EXPERIENCE

Camera Trainee

Netflix, Pennyworth S2, 2020 Floor Runner

Netflix, The Crown S5, 2020 Floor runner

BFI Film Academy, Where Loyalty Lies, 2017 Director of Photography

EUTC Productions, Apples & Snakes, 2018 - 2019 1st AD Director

EUTC Productions, MOBO Unsung, 2015 -2019 Floor Runner Camera Operator

EUTC Productions, Amy Winehouse Foundation, 2016-2018 1st AD

LFA, Tea Dealers, 2020 Director

Phoenix Works Films, Scrap of Paper, 2021 1st AD

EDUCATION

Elstree Screen Academy (formally EUTC) 2019

A Levels in Film Studies & Photography 2 BTECs In Music and Performing Arts

GCSEs including Film Studies, Photography and Drama English - A Maths - B Science - C

Certificate course in Filmmaking and Directing from London Film Academy